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January 21, 2020 
 
Scott Schmerelson 
Via email: scott.schmerelson@lausd.net  
 
Re:  Complaint No. COM-01172020-00079; Scott Schmerelson 
  
Dear Mr. Schmerelson,  
 
The Enforcement Division of the Fair Political Practices Commission has received a 
sworn complaint against you.  It appears the complainant is alleging you have violated 
the Political Reform Act’s1 conflict of interest and economic disclosure provisions. The 
information filed in the complaint is below and any attachments filed are enclosed. The 
complaint was filed against all those listed above. 
 
The person filing the Complaint is: 
 

Kenneth Ragsdale 
 

 
 
The violations alleged are: 
 

Campaign Reporting Inaccurate/Incomplete 
Campaign Form Incomplete or Inaccurate (84211) 
 
LAUSD Board Member Scott Schmerelson has filed false, inadequate, or 
inaccurate statements of economic interests, campaign statements and reports. He 
has indicated that he owns $10,000-$100,000 worth of stock in Altria Group 
which first appears on his statement of economic interests Form 700, filed on 
March 28th, 2017. The 2017 form does not disclose the purchase date other than 
2016. So either he owned it when he entered office and failed to report it on his 
July 2015 and March 2016 forms, or he first bought it in 2016 and did not report 
the precise purchase date. He only lists the year, which suggests he already 
owned the stock. His Form 700 filed in 2018 does disclose a purchase date of 
August 8th, 2017, but he already reported owning it in 2016. So it appears that 
his investment in Altria Group was either not reported in 2015 or that he made 
further investments in stock while in office, and did not disclose that accurately. 

                                                 
1 The Political Reform Act is contained in Government Code sections 81000 through 91014, and 

all statutory references are to this code. The regulations of the Fair Political Practices Commission are 
contained in Sections 18110 through 18997 of Title 2 of the California Code of Regulations, and all 
regulatory references are to this source. 
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The Form 700s that are publicly record from 2015-2019 speak for themselves 
false and  conclusively show inadequate, or inaccurate statements of economic 
interests, campaign statements and reports. 

 
At this time, we have not made any determination about the allegation(s) made in the 
complaint. Within 14 days, the complainant will be notified of our intent to: 
 

• investigate the allegations of the complaint; 
• refer the complaint to another governmental agency;  
• take no action on the complaint because, on the basis of the information provided, 

the Commission does not appear to have jurisdiction to investigate; or  
• take no action on the complaint because the allegations of the complaint do not 

warrant the Commission's further action.  
 

A copy of that letter will be forwarded to you. If you have any comments on the 
allegation(s), your comments must be submitted in writing directed to Ginny Lambing at 
the address shown above or by email to glambing@fppc.ca.gov. Please include the 
complaint number referenced above in your response. 
 
Sincerely, 

GWest 
Galena West 
Chief, Enforcement Division 
 
GW:gal 
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January 31, 2020 
 
Kenneth Ragsdale 

  
 
RE: FPPC Case No. 2020-00156; Scott Schmerelson 
 (FPPC Complaint No. COM-01172020-00079) 
 
Dear Mr. Ragsdale: 
 
This letter is to notify you that the Enforcement Division of the Fair Political Practices 
Commission will investigate the allegation(s), under the jurisdiction of the Commission, of the 
sworn complaint you submitted in the above-referenced matter. You will next receive 
notification from us upon final disposition of the case. However, please be advised that at this 
time we have not made any determination about the validity of the allegation(s) you have made 
or about the culpability, if any, of the person(s) you identify in your complaint. 
 
Thank you for taking the time to bring this matter to our attention. If you have any questions 
regarding this letter, please contact Ginny Lambing at glambing@fppc.ca.gov.  
 
Sincerely, 

GWest 
Galena West, Chief 
Enforcement Division 
 
GW/gal 
 
cc:    Scott Schmerelson 
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